BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT

ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
COUNTY BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

SCHOOLS

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM: Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent
DATE: January 13, 2025

RE: Comprehensive School Improvement Plans (CSIP)

Pursuant to 703 KAR 5:280(11), the local board of education reviews and approves the school
improvement plan. Attached you will find Comprehensive School Improvement Plans for each
school for January 2025-December 2025. Each CSIP was developed with input from a variety of
school-level stakeholders. In addition, all plans have been approved by SBDM or will be
approved at January 2025 SBDM meetings. Phase I, 11, and III school improvement documents
are listed below, as well as a list of Non-TSI and TSI schools.

Phase 1: Continuous Improvement Diagnostic for Schools

Phase I: School Safety Report

Phase I: Executive Summary for Schools

Phase II: Needs Assessment

Phase II: School Assurances

Phase III: Comprehensive School Improvement Plan: Goal Builder

Non-TSI Schools TSI Schools

Bernheim Shepherdsville

Brooks Hebron

Cedar Grove Mt. Washington Middle
Crossroads Bullitt Central
Freedom

Lebanon Junction
Maryville

Mt. Washington Elementary
Nichols

North Bullitt

Overdale

Old Mill

Pleasant Grove

Roby

Bullitt Lick

Eastside

Zoneton

Bullitt East High School
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